Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, February 10, 2025
7:00 p.m.
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Ave Colfax, WI 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roli Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes —January 27" 2025
b. Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking — January 27", 2025 — February 9", 2025
c. Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- January 27", 2025 — February 9", 2025
d. Training Requests —- WRWA Annual Conference-March 25-28, 2025-Green Bay
« Rand Bates
e Don Logslett
s Brett Sajdera
e. Facility Rental — none
f. Licenses —none

SohwN=

7. Consideration Iltems
a. Ambulance — Replace Bracket- $1350-approval
b. Parks recommendation-
o Approval of up to $1500-dump station construction
e Approval of cemetery sign
c. Approval of selling handicap crosswalk access-DOT-available Monday

8. Committee/Department Reports/Discussions — (no action)
a. Ordinance Update — Title 3 — Finance and Public Records Sections 3-1-1 to 3-1-7
b. Peek at new Ambulance — Board reveal

9. Closed Session - Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to W! Statutes 19.85(1) (c) considering the
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises.

a. Personnel request

10. Open Session — Motion to convene into open session to take any action resuiting from the closed session.
a. Discuss/consider action from closed session if any.

11. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Carrie L Brown Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi (715) 962-3311 by
2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — January 27, 2025

On January 27, 2025, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members present: Trustees
Jenson, Burcham, Best, Stene, Davis, Rud and Prince. Others present included Rescue Director Smith via zoom, Public Works Director
Bates, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Johnson and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments none.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —lanuary 13, 2025

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—- January 13", 2025 to January 26", 2025

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checkmg January 13™, 2025 to January 26", 2025

Training Request —hone

Facility Rental —-none

Licenses- none

Trustee Stene questioned the amount of a couple bills for Cariton DeWitt. Deputy Clerk Riemer stated one was for the Village and
one was for Solid Waste & Recycling. The amount for Solid Waste included printing of permits, schedule fees and envelopes, while
the Village amount included tax & winter ads. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve
consent agenda |tems 6a-6f which includes Regular Board Meeting Minutes —January 13, 2025, Review Statement of Bills PooIed
Checking—January 13 2025 to January 26 2025 and Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — January 13
2025 to January 26" , 2025.

A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Iltems
A motion was made my Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to move item 7c, which requires no action, to 8e. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Chippewa Valley Door Estimate/Down Payment-Cold Storage door repair-$995/$597-approval. Bates explained the cold storage
door had to have the rollers replaced but the lower panel on the door is shot. In order for Chippewa Valley door to proceed, they
would need a down payment in the amount of $597, with the total cost being $995. A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and
seconded by Trustee Stene to approve paying the down payment of $597 and the total cost of $995. Voting For: Trustees Burcham,
Davis, Rud, Jenson, Stene, Best and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Rescue Billing Company Change-Discussion — Rescue Director Smith explained our current third party billing company has not been
up to par with their job. Claims are late getting billed, totals are not sent, payments are delayed and we have a lot of outstanding
money out there. Communication with them has been minimal, they don’t reply to usin a timely manner. Smith stated while at the
WEMSA conference she had picked up some information on billing companies. Johnson & Smith would like permission to look into
these companies to see what they can offer. Deputy Clerk Riemer stated she would want to be involved in this process since she
handles the financial part of this process. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Best to approve Johnson
and Smith looking into other companies, while including Deputy Clerk Riemer. Voting For: Trustees Best, Stene, Jenson, Rud, Davis,
Burcham, and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Change of Office Hours- Johnson explained we often get calls that customers can 't make it to the office by 4:00pm. The Library has
also commented that people come in to have things faxed or scanned after office hours and they are not set up to accommodate.
Johnson would like to switch her hours to Monday & Tuesday until 6pm and work until noon on Fridays, while Riemer’s hours would
remain the same, M-F 8am -4pm. Johnson stated she would want 30 days to get the word out, so this would not be effective until
March 1, 2025. Trustee Jenson was concerned about packets, minutes, etc being completed on Fridays before meetings. Riemer
stated she has been doing most of that and it shouldn’t be a problem as long as Johnson has everything to her. The schedule would
be modified if Riemer wasn’t able to work on a Friday or for vacation days. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by
Trustee Burcham to approve the change of office hours on a 6 month trial period. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in
favor. Motion carried.

Edvest-529 Plans Benefit Option-no cost to Village- Discussion and possible action- Administrator Johnson explained this benefit
option is for anyone that wanted to invest in their children’s or grandchildren’s future education. It is a tax-deferred plan, is very
flexible, and funds can be transferred to another eligible beneficiary or rolled into a Roth IRA if not completely used. A motion was
made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the Edvest 529 Plan to the employees. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Village Hall cleaning-Discussion- Johnson and Library Director Bragg-Hurlburt had discussed hiring someone to clean the bathrooms
and hallway so Deputy Clerk Riemer did not have to anymore. It is hard to keep up on in the winter months and Riemer has had

Regular Board Meeting Minutes January 27, 2025



some sciatica issues. One of the patrons of the library has a business and was interested. Her rate is $35/hour and that would be a
shared cost between the Village & Library. Riemer stated she did not mind doing it, but wished it was more a shared task so she
didn’t have to do it weekly. Trustee Davis stated if there is someone willing to do it, Riemer, why would we hire someone else? Davis
stated Johnson should present to the Library to participate in helping with the cleaning or they could cover the total cost. Trustee
Jenson made a motion to table the subject and re-visit after talking with the Library. Trustee Burcham seconded. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Committee/Department Reports/Discussions-no action- Johnson wanted the Board to be aware of the ordinance update process
that would be taking place this year. Johnson will be giving a couple updates, the Board will look over and approve or change at
following meeting. Ralph, with the Messenger, stated there were a lot of state statutes to consider. Johnson stated she has been in
contact with the Village attorney to make sure everything will be correct.

The Board also got to see pictures of the new ambulance set to arrive at the end of the week or beginning of next week. Smith
stated it was sleek, shiny and beautiful. Johnson suggested an open house/ribbon cutting to showcase to the community. Smith
thought a ribbon cutting would be better in warmer weather, discussion of open house will be determined.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Burcham to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 p.m. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President

Attest:
Carrie Johnson, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes January 27, 2025



2/07/2025 9:13 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 1/27/2025 From Account:
Thru: 2/09/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

XCEL  2/04/2025 XCEL ENERGY 5,191.99
80167 1/30/2025 VFIS/GLATFELTER SPECIALTY BENEFITS 12,130.00
80168 1/30/2025 RAND BATES 2,078.81
80169 1/31/2025 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
80170 1/31/2025 ADAM'S AUTO REPAIR 660. 98
80171 1/31/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 886.17
80172 1/31/2025 CAPITAL ONE 36.65
80173 1/31/2025 CARRIE JOHNSON 31.40
80174 1/31/2025 CENTURY LINK 129.48
80175 1/31/2025 CHIPPEWA VALLEY DOOR COMPANY LLC 597.00
80176 1/31/2025 CITY OF MENOMONIE INTERCEPT 250.00
80177 1/31/2025 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 320.00
80178 1/31/2025 CREDIT SERVICE INTERNATIONAL 377.16
80179 1/31/2025 DRAGON TALE BOOKS 462.83
80180 1/31/2025 EHLERS AND ASSOCIATES 210.00
80181 1/31/2025 EHLERS AND ASSOCIATES 1,000.00
80182 1/31/2025 FLATLAND INSPECTIONS 200.00
80183 1/31/2025 FREEDOM FLAG & POLE 714.95
80184 1/31/2025 HAWKINS, INC. 1,336.52
80185 1/31/2025 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 136.‘20
80186 1/31/2025 IFLS LIBRARY SYSTEM 9,030.00
80187 1/31/2025 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 198.98
80188 1/31/2025 RIVER HEIGHTS ENDODONTICS 566.50
80189 1/31/2025 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 12,956.50
80190 1/31/2025 T-MOBILE 29.40
80191 1/31/2025 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY 21.69
80192 1/31/2025 VILLAGE OF COLFAX R.U. 7,516.70
80193 1/31/2025 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME 822.00
80194 1/31/2025 WOODS RUN FOREST PRODUCTS 272.65
80195 1/31/2025 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP 680.00
80196 2/03/2025 POMASL FIRE EQUIPMENT INC 256,538.50
AFLAC 1/30/2025 AFLAC 92.79
EFTPS 1/30/2025 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 9,269.79



2/07/2025 9:13 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Posted From: 1/27/2025 From Account:
Thru: 2/09/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee

Page: 2
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Amount

WIDOR 1/30/2025 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
WIETF 1/30/2025 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS
WIDCOMP 1/30/2025 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION

Grand Total

1,484.56
8,957.80
185.00
335,397.95



2/07/2025 9:14 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 1/27/2025 From Account:
Thru: 2/09/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
1482 1/31/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 61.17
1483 1/31/2025 BADGER STATE ELECTRIC 934.20
1484 1/31/2025 CHARLIE SPIERING 179.34
1485 1/31/2025 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 19.99
1486 1/31/2025 TERRY STAMM 123.86
1487 1/31/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND 3,124.26

Grand Total 4,442,.82



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name ‘QQ WA EE(VCS Position

Date_2-6-25 Department_ fuklic  Works
Estimated Costs
Date(s) of meeting oPE = SREus Employee is /Mobrequired to attend (circle one)

44
Name of Requested meeting: LURW A& ™71 Av\(\uql‘ Tech. Conference

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? COAQ 'u.‘lCl ates

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) < wall classes all overn

How will you share what you have learned with others?. The7 w il atlead

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $ a® *Are others attending this meeting names are
L0 listed above (lf/ges)list names)

Mileage / Airfare [\lone —

Lodging A 250"

*Would IiLl?e the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
s

Total 7 0/0@'

Time Request: Requested Approved

Number of days absent: .&

From Work Setting

Vacation

Paid Conference Time Ve =

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Supervisor Date




WRWA 37t Annual Technical Conference

GENERAL REGISTRATION FORM
(Municipal Systems, Gov't Agencies Only)
March 25 — March 28, 2025

o
WRWA

Rural Water.

ONE FORM PER PERSON

Full Name: gw @)9)1—[5 *DNR Op. Cert. No. g ~5(€G /

System: V"l"lﬂﬂ‘}c ol CDIP{MC
Address:___ ({4t Badoed Aul. city:__ (ol State: (W7 zip:_S%730
Telephone: (1[5 ) _20%-08¢| Email: _(pfavdpin & collay dpw. tovr

E CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXES AND ENTER AM S FOR DAYS ATTENDI

1. Tuesday, March 25, 2025
(Includes educational sessions, continental breakfast, lunch)

REGISTRATION
WRWA Member 0 $110
Non-Member a3 $125 $
2. Wednesday, March 26, 2025
(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast & lunch)
REGISTRATION
WRWA Member ®$110 o
Non-member a $125 % _/{O—_o
3. Thursday, March 27, 2025
{Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast, lunch &
banquet) REGISTRATION
WRWA Member #4160 /(20 o0
Non-member 0 $180 $ 1
4. Friday, March 28, 2025
(Includes educational sessions & continental breakfast)
REGISTRATION
WRWA Member o' $60 .09
Non-member 0 $70 $ Q :
5. Additional Banguet Ticket  Print full name:
Thursday — 3/27 3 $50 $
*** ON-SITE REGISTRATION — Add $25 to cost shown 5 20 on
TOTAL REGISTRATION: $ .

*FOR WRWA to SUBMIT YOUR CEU'S to the DNR, YOU MUST INCLUDE YOUR CERTIFICATION NUMBER ABOVE

Cancellations/Changes and Refunds: No later than March 14, 2025. After that date, fees are non-refundable.
All refunds will be processed after the conference. Substitutions are allowed at no charge.

Please check appropriate box: O Check enclosed 0 Paid by Credit Card

Please mail completed registration form with payment to: WRWA, 350 Water Way, Plover, WI 54467
Make checks payable to: WRWA

To pay by Credit Card: (Visa, Discover, MasterCard) Go to www.wrwa.org
*¥¥* MUST fax completed form(s) to (715)344-5555 or email to wrwa@wrwa.org

QUESTIONS: (715) 344-7778 - Program information: www.wrwa.org



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name Dcu Luas(ﬁ H Position

Date_2-G-25 e Department_ Publc  Waorks
Estimated Costs
Date(s) of meeting_>"2S5 ~ > &S Employee is //fiobrequired to attend (circle one)

+h
Name of Requested meeting: LJ Rwa 7 Amrwe.‘ Tech. Ca.x‘(\u‘enc&

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? COAQ V’?“ ates

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) < wasll classes «ll oven

How will you share what you have learned with others?. The7 will atlend

Please inciude any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $ aQ *Are others attending this meeting names are
5507 listed above (lf/yes)list names)

Mileage / Airfare Noae -

Lodging H 250"

*Would Iil;e the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
s

Total 610"

Time Request: Requested Approved

Number of days absent: .&

From Work Setting

Vacation

Paid Conference Time Ve =

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Rod ik 65

Supervisor Date




WRWA 37t Annual Technical Conference
GENERAL REGISTRATION FORM

\j‘\l“RWA

Rural Water A

(Municipal Systems, Gov't Agencies Only)

March 25 — March 28, 2025
ONE FORM PER PERSON
Full Name:___Doin L 2 slg H *DNR Op. Cert. No._ 4774
System: Ve oS Colfay
Address:_ (p1€ 0.\ tvad At City: G 10y State: W7 Zip:_ 54739
Telephone: (115 ) _20&-0 5y Email: _Ce (o dowd ¢ o|fay dniw. cors
PLE CHECK ROP BOXES AND ENTER AMOUNTS FOR DAYS ATTENDING

1.

Juesday, March 25, 2025

(Includes educational sessions, continental breakfast, lunch)

REGISTRATION
WRWA Member 0 $110
Non-Member 3 $125 $
Wednesday, March 26, 2025
(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast & lunch)

REGISTRATION
WRWA Member w$110 2
Non-member 0 $125 s //0.°
Thursday, March 27, 2025
(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast, lunch &
banquet) REGISTRATION
WRWA Member Ws160 0.0
Non-member 0 $180 $ i
Friday, March 28, 2025
(Includes educational sessions & continental breakfast)

REGISTRATION
WRWA Member 8 $60 [eo oo
Non-member 0 $70 $ )
Additional Banquet Ticket  Print full name:

Thursday — 3/27 3 450 $
*** ON-SITE REGISTRATION - Add $25 to cost shown 5 20 o0
TOTAL REGISTRATION: $o oo

*FOR WRWA to SUBMIT YOUR CEU'S to the DNR, YOU MUST INCLUDE YOUR CERTIFICATION NUMBER ABOVE

Cancellations/Changes and Refunds: No later than March 14, 2025. After that date, fees are non-refundable.
All refunds will be processed after the conference. Substitutions are allowed at no charge.

Please check appropriate box: O Check enclosed £ Paid by Credit Card

Please mail completed registration form with payment to: WRWA, 350 Water Way, Plover, WI 54467
Make checks payable to: WRWA

To pay by Credit Card: (Visa, Discover, MasterCard) Go to WWW.Wrwa.org
¥¥¥ MUST fax completed form(s) to (715)344-5555 or email to wirwa@wirwa.org

QUESTIONS: (715) 344-7778 - Program information: WWW.wrwa.org



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

M, aft'\‘" ga:} era Position

Date 2-6-25 Department_ fublic  WJorks

Estimated Costs
Date(s) of meeting_ > 2S5 ~ D> NE S Employee is /fobrequired to attend (circle one)

+h . \
Name of Requested meeting: WJRW A 7 Annuqf Tech. Condlercnce
How will this improve your ability to perform your job? COAQ V{’“ ates
What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) < asll c¢lasses all aver
How will you share what you have learned with others?. The7 will atend

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration $ ao *Are others attending this meeting names are
L0 listed above (If/fes)list names)

Mileage / Airfare Noae -

Lodging A 250"

*Would Iil;e the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
es

Total T 10%

Time Request: Requested Approved

Number of days absent: . .&

From Work Setting

Vacation

Paid Conference Time Ve =

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

Rod Rk 2-(HAS

Supervisor Date




WRWA 37* Annual Technical Conference O--R A
GENERAL REGISTRATION FORM W ‘N .

(Municipal Systems, Gov't Agencies Only)
March 25 — March 28, 2025

ONE FORM PER PERSON

Full Name:____D> (et Stjdera *DNR Op. Cert. No._ 2 0083(

System: Vllage of (o\Sav

Address: (ot Poi\road At City: Co | Lo State: 'z Zips THT 30
Telephone: (715 )_20§-08s) Email: (s HwOpw € oplfwdpw . o

PLEASE CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXES AND ENTER AMOUNTS FOR DAYS ATTENDING

1. Tuesday, March 25, 2025
(Includes educational sessions, continental breakfast, lunch)

REGISTRATION
WRWA Member 0 $110
Non-Member 3 $125 $
2. Wednesday, March 26, 2025
(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast & lunch)
REGISTRATION
WRWA Member ¥ 5110 0O
Non-member 0 $125 $ /10
3. Thursday, March 27, 2025
(Includes educational sessions, exhibit hall, continental breakfast, lunch &
banquet) REGISTRATION
WRWA Member £ $160 /60 00
Non-member 0 $180 $ 0.
4. Friday, March 28, 2025
(Includes educational sessions & continental breakfast)
REGISTRATION
WRWA Member B $60 (eD.©
Non-member 0 $70 $ .
5. Additional Banquet Ticket  Print full name:
Thursday — 3/27 3 $50 $
*x* ON-SITE REGISTRATION — Add $25 to cost shown 30 o0
TOTAL REGISTRATION: $ 3 i

*FOR WRWA to SUBMIT YOUR CEU'S to the DNR, YOU MUST INCLUDE YOUR CERTIFICATION NUMBER ABOVE

Cancellations/Changes and Refunds: No later than March 14, 2025. After that date, fees are non-refundable.
All refunds will be processed after the conference. Substitutions are allowed at no charge.

Please check appropriate box: O Check enclosed O Paid by Credit Card

Please mail completed registration form with payment to: WRWA, 350 Water Way, Plover, WI 54467
Make checks payable to: WRWA

To pay by Credit Card: (Visa, Discover, MasterCard) Go to www.wrwa.org
**¥ MUST fax completed form(s) to (715)344-5555 or email to wrwa@wrwa.orq

QUESTIONS: (715) 344-7778 - Program information: www.wrwa.org



PIoY WRHIM/AN 09SeD ~ VN “H'IN “BIoA 0swoy

"ou] ‘Sunesurdug W ~ tyadod ueq

UOHIfUISIA A1) JO 2I01S SPUDUL( JULIND) Y1 YIIM 20D Suidaay 00:Z uonuvNIDA yUnJ 42104 S, 4031 Sty 10f Surivdaig 00-C
SOJBIO0SSY % Snyouo(] ~ ANSse)) UeyieN 29 SPJIejN Fa10)
1ajepy ISH ~ nealeq SN
dmpovd pdppinp

Ployfuasin oW SE'0 v 40f dnppis y8nodyp uoydOnAISU0) (YIS Wodf Lis 00:1 S24Jyq j043U07) dNOY Supj0LIU0) 00-1

[9a97 1oddy ~HONN'T | 00:21
*JUJ ‘S90IAISS [BUOISSIJ0I1d VSN ~ “d'd “MOLIOIA 1B ‘U] JSION ISOMPIIA ~ J9ISNE(] 9A]S
PIUIDI] SUOSSI] B SISSIIONG ~ SUOOSY'T Ul [DAOWIDY SNIOYdSOYJ [0onUIY)) 0011 Supiopuopy p Suriaiapy uonnqrIsI( 42104 00-11
"ou[ X1,{enby ~ utof essIP VSN JAVID ~ [d1ue H09S % KNI 19JeM YEUSON ~ YOBN AUOYIUY
SWIPISAS JUIUIDILT, J2IVMIISDY V2180101 Ul A1101X0L SUIPUDISIPU[) 00:01 PIUIDIT SUOSSIT — LLIOJUdAU] JULT 2914428 SUOISIAY Y 42ddo) p ppaT 00-01
SuONN[OS JUe|J ISSMPIA] ~ ddewry ue 2% parenbg SO ~ (10 X[V "0D) “SJIN PIBUOCIOIN A"V ~ [9320Y kA 2040y

uonvoddy punT aSpnis 10f mojly 01 spady aanvN Sunuaumsidu] :spag paoy 00:6 SHfoUdg P S2UNIVI] — SIINPOIJ UOPNQUISI(T 421044 006

(Joao 10ddn) ¢ % ¢ @ng

HONVNHLINIVIAN 2 NOLLVIHdO dHIVMHLSVM

(TeasT 10ddn) T %9 1 9ung
AONVNALNIVIA % NOLLVIddO JIIVM

SdOHSHTIOM HONHIAAINOD-HAd

£qqoTT ~ uonensI3RYy we ():Q

(A0 10ddN) 9 29 ¢ AINS SBUTIOIPA INTWWO) VMM

00-¢
-0¢-8

SC0C ‘ST Yo4vpy ‘Avpsan]

SHPaL) UOPDINPT] SUINUIIUO)) LIIDMIISDY /421044 [PdId1unpy 9
STOT ‘ST Y>4vpy Avpsanj

2OUIL2[U0)

IDIMUYII] IPHUUY UOYDIIOSS IV [DINY UISHOISIHY




V I1eH odxdq ~ HONN'T

0¢-T1

(O % q 11eH odx7) uoissag Swruad() Sursmorjoy suado ey NqIYXHY

SUONBIUISALJ SPIBAY [enuUy VAAIM [
SLIOPAIqQV PaIof :adyeadg Surmod(y [
I0309IL(] SATINIAXT VA A “YOID SHYD) :DWOIA  []
V [[eH odxH ~ uoissag SuruadQ

00-6

£qqo ~ uonensiday

00-8

STOT ‘97 Yoy ‘Avpsaupay

SIPaL) UODINP T SUINUNUO)) LIIDMIISDY 9/49I044 Pdiotunpy 9
ST0Z ‘97 Yoavpy ‘Avpsaupa

UIRJA] 29 910)) ~ SOABH U9y d10)0IpAY — USIRTO . PION MOTJYoRg Y L,, 1RO

sanbruyoay voynnpqLYPY J2MIS 00:€ SUMOPYINQL, |041UO7) UOHIIUUO?) SSOL7) ~ PUDIIYIV U] YUY

00-¢

2OUIL2[U0)
IPIIUYII] IVNUUY UOPDIIOSSY 4IIVA [DINY UISUOISTHY




*3U[ ‘S3IBIO0SSY
1m3BeN ~ uasuel 1391g puens ~ I9Juesuny ueAy % Iafue] Apuey
2unssasg wiaisds SIULT JUSMIDILL MIN 01 DHIS' )
Sunaapy prnuuy VU IM Sunnmumwyy » auigffo syuny Sumyng Suysicy idopy suawiadosduy G100, 0¢-8
V IIeH odxy (194977 1add()) 979¢ sayng (1PAd] 12ddp)) pIp€ SING (a7 Jadd)) 7297 saINg

O % d [eH odxyq ~ suadQ [TeH ¥quxd | 00:8

£gQoTT ~ UoTRISIZNY | ¢y

1243 4001 ]-IST UO SWOO0ISSD]) PIPIAI — STOZ ‘LT YV ‘Avpsiny |

SJIPaL) UOYDINPTT SUINUIIUO,) LIIDMIISDY [ /42104 vdiomunpy /
STOT L Y2 ‘Aopsiny |

uopssnasyq uadQ ‘WdI00:S - W00

Ioydiuy] Auo] ~ sapppdy) Adiown3ay uorssnumio)) adnaids d1gnd iM IWJd00:¥ — INd00:€

WINJIBIA] NBIN ~ (Sutuapwia Suipunf (VI 40 TI) MOT 24nponisvafuy

uvsysvdig fo savad Supuipwiaa omy Ajuo) sapppd) Wv1304g SUIPUNL] SV d/SIUDUIMDIUO,) SUISIoULT]
pouIuLIISp o O], ~ sawpd) wini3o4q juswiaoviday aul] 2214428 pray

PouIuLIOp o OF, ~ Sapppdy) Sutpun,y

9SS WEPY ~ SIopd[) J2IDMPUNOID PUD 1D SUIYULIQ

00-6-00-1
sapopd) s204n0say pango N Jo puauizivdaq [y T IND00:€ — INd00:T

IOPIoUYOSIRYOS 1098 29 NnedQ usydag ~ sapwpdy) puawdojaaaq iny vasy ‘INd00:7 — INd 001

V 1IeH odxq

20U2I2[U0))
JPIIUYII] IPRUUY UOYDIDOSSY 4IIVA[ [DINY UISUOISLY




UOHEIISIUIWPY AJLIN0AS [BI00S ~ SOOI Ueklg

DS ~ INZHAON [3RyOIN

SIIHOL,
A21044 JO Sisdppuyy 3s0)) sagsuayasduio)

OTT “IM SUOHN|OS T[oM 391eM
~ SUDIPN{ ST 7 UIUUSY J313d

suSisa(q 1oy wmasaffiq
Jof sayavosddy wonuay)

UTBJA] PUR 9100 - S9ARH] USY]

v » soudpuy
DIV ‘SIOSUIS ‘SIUUNIISUT -4PIDMIISV 4

saipdy) 24001papy puv (1AN38 V10 V :SUODPUNO,] [DIDUDUL] 2y} SUR2dipuy | “sa jootuvydapy 5218210418 QoYY [19M Jof suoynjos Surionuop pasuvapy 00:C
JuaUEal],
dTT3*e[D % uewpreog JOUIMO,] — I9pIUYOS Uekig Ta1B M S[QMEA] %9 SILIED ~ PG ULle(q
~ QIS JN[BM poref
SYoURY 42q4) uvumuszgd
SHDT SuIpp1g 211qng S, uISU0ISLY Jo ap1f Suisyy ayg jsumwSy ssaupvay YHM J041U07) J0PQ JFIDMIIST 4 00°1
S9SO[D) [TeH MqQIyXy | 00-1
(3sap) [9A9T 1odd ) ~ 1891 @SB 1918M | 00:21
V [[BH 0dXg ~younT | gg:11
suepy
*OUJ S31RI00SSY 30 A1) ~ M “TYOTUSSITY Uosef
SAAy ~ 1193n4 BST'T 29 ynyog Se1) "2U] ‘SOOIAISG [BUOISSIJOI]
VS ~ "dd ‘1sukzomg peig
$po2{04g 2anponasvifuy Iojep UOSNBIa,] ~ SOLID)
Jodpunpy 10f Supyovis pondo) 0151048 12107 SIDIY 224y [ i paodte SVAd se[3no(] 2onfang ay} ywauag Sutaas 0€:01
spun, Jsnif, 3 dnnsurey] ~ USRI WeyeID) %3 $901n0s3Yy [eINJEN JO JusunIeda(y
"ouj ‘A3ojouraay, dnoiny A1ddng vjo ~ Swuwig per ~
20Kojdwg o0 jusuneds(] UISUOISIM ~ TUOIOA] JIBA £19Jeg PODUBAPY ~ OSOLEJEJy OOUIA O AS Bord S P UISUOISIA ~ JOWELL WOT 79 2D Aury
SI2]I P\ MOWIS UOHDIIUID JXIN ‘NOY SUoysang aouapny
Yo Aoy a10fog SHVIT YOIV y ‘Suysar vonoafuisip ‘sinuiy LiownSay 0¢:6

sopopd) waisAs 4112} UISUOISLYY

saunQq yiwaH ¥ Qafvs ,si0s1a42dng

22UI2[U0))
JPO1MUYIAL IPNUUY UOPDIIOSSY LIV [DANY UISUOISIH




*ouy “ONISIIAl 29 UMy ~ SIaqsAD) 108pLg

SUoNN|OS 421044 2]qUUIDISHS J0f STIWY
» Spuvds) SunvSianp] :spung Suimopg

ouf “ZRIg
JE[D ~ dd Teydisap euog,

siuawaovyday
U 221428 PVIT 40 suoynjos SIO

SOJpUNIL) — SIATE[ ATOYIUY

JuawaSouvpy
uoyvIS duing 4o10Mapsug U1
STUUIIOUDADY ISIIVT Y} O MI14d24() UV

00-¢




S9130]0UYdI] [BIUSWIUOIIAUY BUW ~ SAIINDG 9431

=21eM 0TI ~
Stuawainbayy
uanpffy waSurag 210ul 103wl 0) SWISAS JUIWIDILL pasvg uooSvy SupvaSdn 00:01 MOUY 03 paau SWaISAS 41044 WY — (TYD'T) Siuawaaoddwy ayny 1addo)) puv pvag 00:01
SAJBIOOSSY 29 ONYOUO(] - SOWISY UMBYS ISUDIQIRIA ~ ZUIY MIPUY 29 "J'd “MOYONA HeN
$24MIONAIS (93]S PUD 21240U07) dNOY SUIAIdSaLg :$IaSSY Inof znundQ 00:6 SHOPN|OS U] S2SUI[IDY)) JIIWY [VINY Ul APNIS 25D Y UMY MNP 144 Ul SV d 00:6
"ou] ‘OJNASN ~ wosunioL(J Srei) I[N 2UBMOIN ~ YHUWS umeys
124Dy 4OQDT OnUIPUD IS0 U U1 SUIUIA0Ldu] d4mpongsvLfuy SunnSiavn 00-8 uonvywisuy augadid fo si,uoq puv soq 00:8

(19a97 30dd() ¥ 2% € saung
FONVNHINIVIA 2 NOILVIAdO JAIVMALSVM

(JeaeT10dd) T %9 | seung
HONVNALNIVIA 2 NOLIVYAdO JIIVM

ST0T ‘8T Yoo Avpri

SHPaL) UOPINPI] SUINUNIUO)) JIIDMIISDY S/42i04 Ivd1ungy €

STOT ‘9T Y21 AvpLiy
20UII2JUO)) [PIIUYIA [PNUUY UOYDIIOSSY APV [DINY UISUOISTA




- Pomasl Fire Equipment, Inc.
POMAS I_ 1918 Neva Road, PO Box 267

== FIRE =

Antigo, WI 54409

Estimate 3635

EQUIPMENT +18006866886
2 dan@pomasl.com OR kevin@pomasl.com
www.pomasl.com
ADDRESS SHIP TO
Colfax Rescue Squad Colfax Rescue Squad
c/o Village of Colfax 614C Railroad Ave DATE TOTAL
PO Box 417 Colfax, WI 54730 02/05/2025 $1,350.00

Colfax, W1 54730

SALES REP

Kevin Pomasl

QTY
1
|

Accepted By

DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
Technimount # 100-20-UN, Universal Standard Base Pro 750.00 750.00T
Technimount 100-12-XZ-HD, Bracket Pro Series 25 - Heavy Duty 500.00 500.00T
- Bracket that mounts to the Zoll X-series defibrilator
Incoming Shipping - NO CHARGE 0.00 0.00T
Installation at your location 100.00 100.00T
Travel Mileage - NO CHARGE 0.00 0.00T
- We would install when we deliver the new ambulance to your
neighboring service
SUBTOTAL 1,350.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL $1,350.00
THANK YOU.

Accepted Date

Demers Ambulances - Crestline Ambulances - Pierce Fire Apparatus - FR Conversions Ambulances
Amkus Rescue Tools - Scott Safety - LION Safety Apparel - Cairns/MSA Helmets

PLUS hundreds of additional products and services



EVERGREEN CEMETERY
REGULATIONS

« NO FORM OF DECORATION IS5 ALOWED
FROM OCTOBER 1 TO APRIL 1

» THIS INCLUDES ORNAMENTS, BOTTLES,
FLOWERS, CONTAINERS & ANY OTHER

TYPE OF DECORATION

« PLANTING OF FLOWERS, SHRUBS OR
TREES AROUND HEADSTONE 1S NOT
PERMITTED

* SHEPHERD HOOKS AND PLANTERS MUST
BE CEMENTED

« CEMETERY 15 NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
FLOWERS OR PLANTERS ON GRAYES

* NO DOGS ALLOWED

VILLAGE OFFiCE 713-3452-33 11

(]




TITLE3

Finance and Public Records

Chapter 1 Finance

CHAPTER 1

Finance

3-1-1 Preparation of Tax Roll and Tax Collections

3-1-2 Duplicate Treasurer's Bond Eliminated

3-1-3 Village Budget

3-1-4 Changes in Budget

3-1-5 Village Funds to Be Spent in Accordance with Appropriation
3-1-6 Fiscal Year

3-1-7 Public Depositories

SEC. 3-1-1 PREPARATION OF TAX ROLL AND TAX COLLECTIONS.

(a) Content of Tax Roll. Pursuant to Sec. 70.65, Wis. Stats., the Clerk-Treasurer shall
prepare a tax roll and include the required contents as described in Chapter
70.65, Wis. Stats.

(b) Property Tax Collection. All provisions of Chapter 74, Wis. Stats., in regards to
proEerty tax collection are adopted and by reference made a part of this Chapter
with the same force and effect as though set out in full.

State Law Reference: Sections 70.65 and 74.08, Wis. Stats. 2.5.25 —remove 74.08,
add 74.07

SEC. 3-12  DUPLICATE TREASURER'S BOND ELIMINATED.

(a) Bond Eliminated. The Village of Colfax elects not to give the bond on the Village
%};rkgTreasurer, in his capacity as Treasurer, as provided for by Section 70.67(1),
is. Stats.



(2) A summary of such budget and notice of the time and place where such
budget and detail is available for public inspection and notice of the time and
place for holding the public hearing thereon, shall be published in a newspaper
of general circulation in the Village or legally posted at least fifteen (15) days
prior to the time of such public hearing.

(3) Not less than fifteen (15) days after the publication of the proposed budget
and the notice of hearing thereon, the public hearing shall be held at the time
and place stipulated, at which time any resident or taxpayer of the Village
shall have an opportunity to be heard on the proposed budget. The budget hearing
may be adjourned from time to time. Following the public hearing, the proposed
appropriation ordinance may be changed or amended and shall take the same
course in the Village Board as other ordinances.

SEC. 3-1-4 CHANGES IN BUDGET.

The amount of the tax to be levied or certified, the amounts of the various appro-
priations, and the purposes thereof shall not be changed after approval of the budget except
upon the recommendation of the Village President and upon a two-thirds (2/3) vote of
the entire membership of the Village Board. Notice of such transfer shall be given by
publication within eight days thereafter in the official Village newspaper.

SEC. 3-1-5 VILLAGE FUNDS TO BE SPENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
APPROPRIATION.

No money shall be drawn from the treasury of the Village, nor shall any obligation for
the expenditure of money be incurred, except in pursuance of the annual appropriation
in the adopted budget or when changed as authorized by Section 3-1-4 of this Chapter.
At the close of each fiscal year any unencumbered balance of an appropriation shall revert
to the general fund and shall be subject to reappropriation; but appropriations may be
made by the Board, to be paid out of the income of the current year, in furtherance of
improvements or other objects or works which will not be completed within such year,
and any such appropriation shall continue in force until the purpose for which it was
made shall have been accomplished or abandoned.

SEC. 3-1-6 FISCAL YEAR.
The calendar year shall be the fiscal year.

State Law Reference: Sec. 61.51(3), Wis. Stats.

SEC. 3-1-7 PUBLIC DEPOSITORIES.

The Village Board shall designate the public depository or depositories within this State
within which Village funds shall be deposited, and when the money is deposited in such
depository in the name of the Village, Village officials and bondsman shall not be liable
for such losses as are defined by State law. The interest arising therefrom



70.65 Taxroll.

(1) Clerk to prepare. Annually the clerk of the taxation district shall prepare a tax roll. The clerk shall begin
prep y p g
preparation of the tax roll at a time sufficient to permit timely delivery of the tax roll under s. 74.03.

(2) Content. The tax roll shall do all of the following:
(a) As shown on the assessment roll:

1. Identify all the real property within the taxation district and, with respect to each description of real property, the
name and address of the owner and the assessed value.

2. For assessments made before January 1, 2024, identify the name and address of the owners of all taxable
personal property within the taxation district and the assessed value of each owner’s taxable personal property.

(b) With respect to each description of real property and each owner of taxable personal property and the personal
property assessments made before January 1, 2024:

1. Show the total amount of taxes levied against the property by all taxing jurisdictions to which the property is
subject.

2. Show all other taxes, assessments and charges against the property which are authorized by law to be collected as
are taxes levied against property.

(c) Set forth the taxes, assessments and charges against property in the tax roll in a manner sufficiently organized and
apportioned to permit collection and settlement of the taxes, assessments and charges under ch. 74.

(d) Show the total amount of taxes, assessments and charges to be collected against property within the taxation
district.

(e) Direct the treasurer of the taxation district and the county treasurer to collect, under s. 74.07, the amount of taxes,
assessments and charges under par. (d).

(f) Set forth any other information required by law or determined necessary by the department of revenue.

(3) Certification of correctness. The clerk of the taxation district shall certify, on the tax roll, that the information
contained in the tax roll is accurate, to the clerk’s best knowledge.

(4) Form. The format of the tax roll shall be prescribed by the department of revenue under s. 70.09 (3).
(5) Delivery. The clerk of the taxation district shall transfer the tax roll under s. 74.03.

History: 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 300, 532; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 378; 2023 a. 12.

A municipality is entitled to rely on the address provided on the transfer tax return until it is provided with information reasonably
calculated to inform of a new address. Pocius v. Kenosha County, 231 Wis. 2d 596, 605 N.W.2d 915 (Ct. App. 1999), 98-3176.

74.03 Delivery of tax rolls.

(1) Except as provided in sub. (2), the clerk of the taxation district shall transfer the tax roll, prepared under s. 70.65, to
the treasurer of the taxation district by December 8.

(2) The clerk of the taxation district shall transfer the tax roll, prepared under s. 70.65, to the treasurer of the taxation
district by the 3rd Monday in December if the taxation district has in effect a policy under which it issues a check
for the excess of the amount escrowed by a taxpayer and paid to the taxation district by December 31 over the
amount of taxes due within 15 business days after the amount is paid to the taxation district.

History: 1987 a. 378; 1997 a. 315.



70.67

Municipal treasurer’s bond; substitute for.

0 The Treasurer of each town, city, or village shall, unless exempted under sub. (2), execute and deliver to the county

treasurer a bond, with sureties, to be approved, in case of a town treasurer, by the chairperson of the town, and in
case of a city or village treasurer by the county treasurer, conditioned for the faithful performance of the duties of
the office and that the treasurer will account for and pay over according to law all taxes of any kind which are
received and which are required to be paid to the county treasurer. If such bond is executed the amount of the bond
shall be no less than the amount of state and county taxes apportioned to the town, village, or city. The county
treasurer shall give to the town, city, or village treasurer a receipt for the bond, and shall file and safely keep the
bond in the county treasurer’s office.

@ The treasurer of any municipality shall not be required to give such bond if the governing body thereof shall by

Sec. 62.12

ordinance obligate such municipality to pay, in case the treasurer thereof shall fail so to do, all taxes of any kind
required by law to be paid by such treasurer to the county treasurer. Such governing body is authorized to so
obligate such municipality. If the governing body of the municipality has adopted an ordinance as specified in this
subsection, it may demand from its treasurer, in addition to the official bond required of all municipal treasurers, a
fidelity or surety bond in an amount and upon such terms as may be determined by the governing body. Such bond
shall run to the town or village board or the city council, as the case may be, and shall be delivered to the clerk of
the municipality. A certified copy of such ordinance filed with the county treasurer shall be accepted by the county
treasurer in lieu of the bond required by sub. (1). Such ordinance shall remain in effect until a certified copy of its
repeal shall be filed with the county clerk and the county treasurer. The official bond executed pursuant to s. 19.01,
required of municipal treasurers, shall extend to and include the liability incurred by any town, city or village
whose governing board shall adopt and certify to the county treasurer an ordinance in accordance with this
subsection.

History: 1975 c. 375s. 44; 1975 ¢. 421; 1989 a. 56 5. 258; 1991 a. 316; 2017 a. 52.
For purposes of sub. (2), the town board is the governing body of the town. 63 Atty. Gen. 10.

(7) City depositories. The council shall designate the public depository or depositories within this state with which city
funds shall be deposited, and when the money is deposited in such depository in the name of the city, the treasurer and
bondsmen shall not be liable for such losses as are defined by s. 34.01 (2). The interest arising therefrom shall be paid into
the city treasury.



